
October 9, 2018 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 10/22/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 06689-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Docket No. 20170249-WS- Application for Certificates to Provide Water and 
Wastewater Service in Orange County by RSPI MHC, LLC 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

In the matter of the referenced docket, RSPI MHC, LLC waives the statutory 90 day time limit 
until February28, 2019. 

We appreciate your attention to this project. If you have any questions, please contact Rick 
Wilson at a ( 407) 721-6954 or by email at rwilson@wilscbs.com. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph I. 
President 
RSPI MHC, LLC (FL) 

cc: A. Bruce, Lakeshore Management, Inc 
R. Wilson, PRW Group, LLC. 




